From: Freibert, Charlie </O=LGE/OU=LOUISVILLE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TRADERS/CN=FREIBERTC>

Sent: 2/3/2009 2:59:40 PM

To: Schetzel, Doug </LGE/LOUISVILLE/RECIPIENTS/E030018>; Depaull, Tom </LGE/LOUISVILLE
/RECIPIENTS/DEPAULLT>; 'DThompson@|nvenergyLLC.com' <DThempson@lnvenergyLLC.com>;
Freibert, Charlie </LGE/LOUISVILLE/RECIPIENTS/TRADERS/FREIBERTC>; Depaull, Tom
</LGE/LOUISVILLE/RECIPIENTS/DEPAULLT>; Depaull, Tom </LGE/LOUISVILLE/RECIPIENTS

/DEPAULLT>

Subject: Updated: Tentative: Review by Invenergy of proposed contract (Dan, Proposed another time if this is
not convenient. Charlie)

Location: Doug's office (call Dan at 312.224.1435)

Start: Fri 2/6/2009 10:00:00 AM

End: Fri 2/6/2009 11:00:00 AM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Required Attendees: Schetzel, Doug; Depaull, Tom; 'DThompson@InvenergylLLC.com'; Freibert, Charlie; Depaull, Tom;
Depaull, Tom

Dan's contact info:

Dan Thompson

Invenergy LLC

Onc South Wacker Drive, Suitc 2020
Chicago, IL 60606

P: 312.224.1435

M: 847.477.3579

LGE-KU-1005764



